PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE

The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on December 17, 2025 at 7:00
pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street Lisle, lllinois.

Persons who cannot provide public comment in-person may send comments via email to pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via USPS
mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532. Comments should be received at least 12 hours
prior to the scheduled meeting time. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to Trustees prior to
the start of the meeting and are considered a public record.

The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring accommodations to participate in this
meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified
interpreter require three working days advance notice.

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
December 17, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period
3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable

a. Trustee Larson and Trustee Paley reviewed the November billings in December

b. Trustee Larson and Trustee Sullivan will review the December billings in January
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required

a. Approve Minutes of the November 19, 2025 Board Meeting

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 11/30/25, Investment Activity Report, 11/30/25, Current Assets

Report, 11/30/25, Revenue Report, 11/30/25, and Expense Report, 11/30/25

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 12/17/25
5. Unfinished Business

a. Capital Improvement Project/Program Discussion

i. BAS Project Update
ii. LLD Nature Trail Update/TERRA outline

6. Committee Reports

a. Finance

b. Personnel and Policy

c. Physical Plant
7. Staff Reports

a. Director Report

b. Assistant Director Report
8. New Business

a. Approve 2026 Holiday Closings - Action Required

Affirm Library holiday closing dates for the 2026 calendar year.

b. Acknowledge Annual Treasurer’s Report

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)
Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Paley, Sullivan, Swistak

10. Adjourn



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
November 19, 2025 - 7:00 p.m.

1. Rollcall
Present:
Emily Swistak - President
Vanessa Berry - Vice President
Debbie Breihan - Treasurer
Karen Larson - Trustee
Laura Paley - Trustee
Liz Sullivan - Trustee

Absent:
Josh Martin - Secretary

Also present:

Tatiana Weinstein - Director

Will Savage - Assistant Director

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary

Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.]
Sarah Hunt - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.]
Keven Graham - TERRA Engineering [left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.]
Craig Most - TERRA Engineering [left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.]

Joe Laudont - Lauterbach & Amen [left the meeting at 7:28 p.m.]
Jessica Perrino - Lauterbach & Amen [left the meeting at 7:28 p.m.]

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable
a. Vice President Berry and Treasurer Breihan reviewed the October billings in November
b. Trustee Larson and Trustee Paley will review the November billings in December

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required
a. Approve Minutes of the October 15, 2025 Board Meeting
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 10/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 10/31/25, Current Assets
Report, 10/31/25, Revenue Report, 10/31/25, and Expense Report, 10/31/25
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 11/19/25
MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Sullivan seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

5. Unfinished Business
a. Capital Improvement Projects: Project Discussions
i. CCS - BAS Project Update

Mr. Rogers stated that he and Assistant Director Savage met with IBS to begin training on the
new BAS. During training, it was revealed that 24 significant items need to be addressed. IBS
acknowledged these items, and placed them on the punch list.



The final inspection of the HVAC installation was completed by the Village. The project has
been closed out.

Sarah Hunt introduced Craig Most and Keven Graham of TERRA Engineering
ii. TERRA Engineering - LLD Nature Trail Project - Action Required

Mr. Most reviewed the Nature Trail Project design concept with Trustees.

Mr. Rogers explained that the next step in moving forward with the project was to authorize
TERRA Engineering to draft a proposal to create construction documents. He explained the
proposal for this phase of the project would be presented to the Trustees at the January or
February Board Meeting.

MOTION: Trustee Paley moved to continue working with TERRA Engineering and for them to
present a proposal. Vice President Berry seconded.
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed

Mr. Rogers, Ms. Hunt, Mr. Graham, and Mr. Most left the meeting at 7:20 p.m.

6. Audit Presentation - Lauterbach & Amen

Mr. Laudont provided an overview of the annual audit including the Independent Auditor’s
Report, Management’s Discussion and Analysis, Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances. Lauterbach & Amen have issued an unmodified opinion on the audit,
which is the highest opinion a governmental institution can receive. This opinion states that the
Library’s financial statements are presented fairly and all internal controls are in place. The LLD’s
financial position is healthy and no immediate recommendations were suggested.

Mr. Laudont and Ms. Perrino left the meeting at 7:28 p.m.

7. Committee Reports

a.
b.
C.

Finance - Trustee Breihan had nothing to report.

Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry had nothing to report.

Physical Plant — On Treasurer Martin’s behalf, Director Weinstein stated that the Committee had
nothing to report.

8. Staff Reports

a.

Director Weinstein stated that she attended a selection committee meeting at the College of
DuPage for the next District 42 State Representative. There were 5 candidates; each gave a 3-minute
speech. The Committee selected Margaret DeLaRosa. The LLD has reached out to Representative
DelaRosa’s team to introduce the LLD and to be sure that the LLD is included in the Representative’s
eBlasts.

The LLD hosted an Intergovernmental Meeting on October 21%. Director Weinstein stated that the
summary was within her report. Agency directors stated that they loved the Library and appreciated
the renovation.

The Library was closed on November 7t for Staff Development Day. The day started with a meeting
where the Director, Assistant Director, and Department Directors updated staff with pertinent
Library news. Staff practiced live fire drills, tornado drills, and a Code Adam drill. Staff participated in
a session on patron service challenges, and watched a video on First Amendment audits. Chicago

2



Hearing Society representatives conducted a presentation on Deaf culture, and best ways to
communicate with patrons who are hard of hearing. The program was presented in ASL. Sergeant
Dexter from Lisle Police Department instructed staff on active shooter procedures, and bomb threat
procedures. Director Weinstein and Assistant Director Savage instructed staff on administering
NARCAN. The day wrapped up with team building trivia focused on Lisle-area and library-related
topics. Director Weinstein thanked Trustees for permitting this full day of training.

Director Weinstein attended the Chamber’s Government Affairs Meeting. Police Chief Rodriguez
was the special guest at the meeting.

Director Weinstein attended the Village Joint Review Board (JRB) Meeting. During this meeting, the
JRB reviewed the three current Village TIFs. The UTI TIF will close early. This property will go back on
to the tax rolls after all necessary paperwork is completed. It was also mentioned that a vote will be
taken in the near future to extend the Downtown TIF for up to twelve years. All members of the JRB
must vote in favor of the extension for the extension to pass. If any member votes no, the TIF will
need to be reestablished anew. The vote on the extension might occur in January. More information
will be coming so LLD Trustees are able to direct the LLD Director to vote at the next JRB.

Director Weinstein reminded the Board that all Trustees and staff must complete annual sexual
harassment prevention training as required by LLD policy.

The LLD’s 60" Anniversary Celebration will occur on December 12%, from 5:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. This
is the Library’s Diamond Jubilee. Mayor Mullen will speak on the impact the Library has had on the
community. A member of the Lisle Woman’s Club will also speak. President Swistak will also say a
few words. Winter Bingo will be played in the meeting room with vinyl record prizes donated by
Crooked Arm. Children will participate in a “diamond” scavenger hunt in Youth Services. The first
100 people in attendance will receive a commemorative canvas tote bag.

Assistant Director Savage stated that he enjoyed the opportunity to attend the Intergovernmental
Meeting. He attended several audit consultations with Lauterbach & Amen and appreciated their
thoughtfulness and thoroughness. A representative from LIRA, our property insurer, completed the
annual walk-through of the building. Other than two minor items that were immediately addressed,
the Library passed the safety inspection with flying colors.

Dhamer Plumbing has ordered the new fixture for the east end men’s room. Once the fixture is
received, it will be installed. 1 Source replaced a heat pump and fixed valves. The training meeting
with IBS turned into a troubleshooting meeting. IBS has been on site working on oustanding items.

9. New Business

a.

b.

Accept Annual Audit - Action Required
MOTION: Trustee Larson moved to accept the Annual Audit. Trustee Sullivan seconded.

Discussion: None
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.
Adopt Ordinance 25-05: Tax Levy Ordinance - Action Required

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adopt Ordinance 25-05: Tax Levy Ordinance for the fiscal year
beginning July 1, 2025 and ending June 30, 2026. Trustee Larson seconded.



Director Weinstein provided an overview of Ordinance 25-05, the Tax Levy Ordinance. She explained
that the funds levied this year will be utilized in the next fiscal year. Director Weinstein stated that
national CPI is approximately 3%, but there is no up-to-date data available for the Midwest region
since the summer due to furloughs at the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. This year’s Levy shows a 4%
increase, which includes anticipated and unexpected increases in the next year. Director Weinstein
affirmed that the Ordinance was reviewed by the LLD’s Library’s attorney, who agreed that the
Ordinance is sound and properly prepares the Library for the next fiscal year.

Discussion: Vice President Berry asked if the Midwest region’s CPI varies greatly from national
CPI. Director Weinstein stated that typically the variance isn’t significant, but it does vary
region to region.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

c. Approve Certification of Compliance with TITA - Action Required

MOTION: Treasurer Breihan moved to approve the annual Certificate of Compliance with the Truth in

Taxation Act (TITA). Trustee Paley seconded.

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the Certification of Compliance with TITA.

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.

d. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and
Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $458.60, to be paid to Daniel Chavez.

President Swistak read the acknowledgement aloud.
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes)

Treasurer Breihan thanked staff for their work on the audit. She also thanked Vice President Berry for her
letter to the Village regarding data centers. She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

Trustee Larson had nothing to report.

Trustee Paley thanked staff for their work on the audit, and Vice President Berry for her research on data
centers. She thanked the Director for sharing Vice President Berry’s communication to the Village.

Trustee Sullivan stated that she had a houseguest from lowa who was amazed that patrons could remotely
access the LLD’s databases.

Vice President Berry thanked Trustees for reading her letter regarding the potential data center in Lisle.

President Swistak stated that she appreciated that staff could gather for Staff Development Day, and finds
great value in providing training in one setting for all staff. She thanked Director Weinstein for her influence
and efforts that assisted in the Lisle Police Department hiring a part-time social worker. She is looking
forward to the 60 Anniversary Celebration. She wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving.

11. Adjourn
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Paley seconded.
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed.



The meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.

Recorded by

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary

Approved by the Board of Trustees on December 17, 2025.
Approved by

Joshua Martin, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees



are

IomSea1y

%00°001 %00°001 PETEI P89
%00°0 %L0°S ST'LLS'8TE IAI3SFY [B1I3US
%00°001 %E6'v6 61°SS0°9ST‘9 s[eioIqng
%£€9'Y %6tV 8€'866 V8T VOId
%tE'T %ITT 0" 9€S Er1 ST
%r0't6 %¢£€'88 1+°028°LTL'S ajetodiod
soyf 22ds O/M sy 22dS /m
% S198SY Yo S3955Y ST/0E/TT SWEN pung
[erouenr,] JerouBuL] aouereq yse)d)

ST0T ‘0€ T9qUIdAON JO St 310dIY §,19InS8AL,




7E'804°85 - = (££060°7) = | S9°ET8’89 {o0'sz0's) SIVLO0L
{19'689'800°T} (LvLL£'108) - (vU°282'660) (oo'szos) - SISEUIIN JUSWISIAUY
£6'L6E'L90'T vUL8T 66y - 6L°0TT89S - $3|eS pUR SONUNIELN JUIUIISIAU]

1e3oL aunf Aew 1dy sep qa4 ] 3 ET AON PO 1dag any Aing

SININLSIANI

8'386'TF - & 69'S0E'TT 80°09%°L 9Z'69L'6 VOVEL'L SL6TLS | Heol
90'T6T'6E 0E'T0L'0T 9 TI0L 02126 TUERN' TUEBT'S | PoR9YRY Bntesay (eads ON - JSaJaju)
9L LBL'T 65709 98 0zT'LSS 26053 £9°9ES | Aug ansesay [epads - 3sa:aju)
78886ty - - 69°'S0ETT 80°09Y'L 97°69L°6 YOVEL'L SL61L'S SIVIOL
ki 4 vLE 43 33 i34 azgeved sn
6YPTIY 19°€E8 v£'908 19'¢eg L9Ee8 7L'908 £586-ved sn
65012 8672y 1205t ST'YEY EVESY €TLhy spund )
29591 s Egor8 8918 Ead] 81868 6992 Q235N
B0°LT6'E v6'0v9 TETEs £3°708 L8978 [AR ] SE9Z @2 35
TYTET'T T6'62C e 14144 %6'827 97T2T s8upaes 3
€6EET'ET (TY8ST €8'9Y6°C 18'098°7 15002 SPIYST Aueq pAYL
ST62TET 8€'SSL'S ET°8EE'T 169LL'E LEEEET 9b'sz Suiysiad 153.133) AUI-SIDNYZ
2685 €101 fraas SETE LA [opa FE]

[e10L sunp Fepw ady e 934 uef 32Q AON PO | wies Tny Tinp Auedwoy

L1SIYILNI
ALIAILDY INJNLSIANI

ST02/0E/TT




¥E£'229'v8P'9S $13SSV INIHAND TVLIOL
VYIN 22'850'8% 00'520'8 000 000 0007004 00'000'8 $ 5202/8¢2/8 1exie Asuop A0D peuejeid smkaig
spung emni
19'€15'688'L$
L20Z/SLiy GZ'8E8'TPES 12'165'9€2 G8°0 S8°0 105°¢6 00°000'652 G20zg/Liie 1810 Yas AUD AN yoeeg bBuo
920ere/L £8°2¢h'052$ 6e'vie'8lLe 69°¢ 69°¢ 000°004 6£'728'8LE 810C/LL/L yueg sBuineg a|s|]
9coe/Lis 00'651'6Z1$ 00°0L0's21 'y VA4 4 000°00L 00°000'6Z1 GZ02/92/2 Yiny ul4 g OSH opesojod
9z0zZ/SLiV 66'666'6V2$ 66°'666'61C Ge'e Ge'e 000°00¢ 66'666'672 810¢/s5L/6 jued SN
9coz/el/e PLP0'ZLLS ¥Z's08'LLL SL¥ -1 4 26.°66 00000211 §20¢2/9/2 410 OW @a.1] sxoe g LA
9202/¥e/L 0£°296'¥52$ £6'62£'62¢2 €6°C £6°¢ 000°00L £6'6Z€'622 6102/9L/1 jueg sbuireg ajsi
920Z/L/ 08'80°205% LY LLE'1L0S 000 000 8L7'66 00°000°¥0S G20T/LLILL g Anseas| sn
perdvAr4nr4s 00'766'6V1$ SP'¥96'61L 08’y 8y 056'66 00°000°0S1 [ XATATANTAD ussy [ieN yueqniy
3uIoouU] paxiq
ang E pred WIA ey fie] Jwy a%eg paseyaing BUEMEENT]
uodno)
617169824 Bulysiag sjuawseaul s1ey3
Sl pPL'9vES
LPi29'RLS %y Spung siouj||| syL
SE'GeEP'ed %EET 13N
€E°189'91C$ %SE’ L jueg sbujres ajsiT
EENTE R
£1°529'L9L'¥$
98°02.°85$ 3959WIW0D 3
02°'6.9'61L$ Jueg sn
8e'¢9z$ yseo Ajed-jeloueuly payl yuld
S1°66V'050'v$ %520 1008 MON [BI0UBULY PAIYL YN
86°29¥'2¢$ 00y Buesedo payL ypi4
§JUN020Y BUMPaYD
SZI0E/LL
uo anfep JUEN JBd
§Z0Z ‘0¢ JoquidacN
ANTYA LIMHYIN HIvd LY

SLIASSV LNIFHEND




o
—

000 000 000 000 000 SA - PSSy - SYID  0£-09SH-£0-01
000 00°000°T 000 000 000 PAOLISNY - SPYID  (0-09S+-£0-01
¥9'9 00°000°C 050 0LTEl 0512 diop pajorysarun) - SYPID  00-0SSH-£0-01

HNOOINI QHLOTILSTANN
20°0€ 00'006°9 695091 SO 1LOT 18°L62 ANODNI JSHd TV.IOL

(rro) 00°000°1 LO'08T (o1'1) (o1'p) soury  Q0-0bSt-£0-01
9¢°1¢ 00°000°F 0059 65 ¥ST 1 007261 seSood  00-83£SH-€0-01
000 00°'006 89165 000 000 S00,] JUSPISOY-UON  00-9€SH-€0-01
$3°18 00°000°1 v6°9L 9¢°818 16901 {00 IS0 00-TESH-£0-01

HNODNI JSEA
R0°HS 00°0ST°1 1£50Z°T ¥0 1089 (9z°L€L) O SSOVNIVD QIZI'TVHINN TV.LOL
80'¥¥S 00°05Z°1 1€60Z°C ¥0°'108°9 (oTLgL) UO SSOT/UIeD) PAZIfeaIu)  00-9TSH-20-01
SINTNLSTHANI NO SSOTNIVO QIZITVTENI
8E'6S 00°000°99 LY'8TE9E 90°'161°6€ 0£'T0L°01 HNODNI LSHYALNI TV.LOL
€L°6S 00°008°€ 0L658°1 L0561 81°€TS VOIA - powieq 15013u]  (0-9Lbb-20-St
96°6€ 00°005°7 L1901°] 10°666 £TY9T AW - PPWIBg 1S3 00-SLFP-C0-0F
009 0000009 08'79¢°¢¢ 8S' 1HT'9€ 63°€16'6 d1o)) - powaeq 1sa19)U]  00-TLPP-T0-01
ANODNI LSTIALNI
SO'6€ 00°006°€T €T 1LO°TI 09°'7¢€°6 00°0 dTY ALMAJdOUd ' TYNOSHEd TVIOL
68°TS 00°0S1 09201 £€°6L 00'0 - xe[ [doy Awadoig [euosisg  00-E9¥H-10-S¥
6501 00°0SZ°1 S0'€S9 88'¥0S 00°0 - xef ‘[day Anadoid [euosisad  00-T9VP-10-0F
88'8€ 00°005°2Z 8P SIETT 6€°8YL'8 00'0 - xe] '[doy Lsddoid [euosisd 00~ 19%b-10-01
XVL INFWNAD V14T ALdAd0ud TYNOSIdd
L9TLT 00°000°0% 9€°886°6¢€1 12°L90°69 00'0 SONTIRINS J1L TVIOL
L9TLY 00°000°0% 9€°885°6€1 12°L90°69 000 diop snyding-411.  00-5St-10-01
SN ILUNS ALL
0€°66 00°00€°659° 9¢661°E8b Y 09°18v°929° 000 AATTXVL TIVIOL
80°66 00°00Z°LLL SST00°SLI 0T'TLS'SLY 000 VOId-4a9Txel  00-STHb-10-Sb
7166 00°008°08 1L'86L°6Y LS°S80°08 000 SANWI -AaoTxel,  Q0-FIvb-10-0%
1266 00°00E°TOV'Y  §  01'66£°8STY $ €8ETR0LEY $ 000 $ ‘dio) - Asoxel  Q0-1THb-10-01
AATIXVL
& ——— __ SANNAATA
aix jogpng 3eq areq
0] wowﬁﬁm .wc HX. ~m==ﬁ< uﬂu.ﬁﬂU O] Jea X uoﬂm 0] Iea A EQEU eﬂoE jLHEAMIG]

P2193[J21 9AIaSTY [e19adg ON - SINUSAY
$TOT 0 19qUISAON SUIpuy SYIUOI SAL] Y} 40

§20T 11nsI(q Are1qry 3[s]
I :o8egq



Z :38eg

90°66
81°86

000
S6'vy
$9°'85¥
01°L6
1028
8T'9¢
96's¢€
arLx
0] «vmmvﬂm Jo o,

00'05S°658y  § LT ETOSTLY $ TLTIOVISY S 60°VTLIT $
0000279 SL¥Z0°0S 9$°L90°19 YT TOP1
000 000 000 000
00°005°T STH96 SLETI'T $T01Z
00°008‘C 9T°6L5°1 CI'99b' 11 8088
00°000°0F 6T L96'vY 8Y 799 v 000
00005t 65'066°1 E0vET 1L20€
00'000°¢ 06'TLT £1'880°1 000
00'00L 00°0ST SL1IST 00'LY
358png aeqg BT
~m=ﬁﬂ< uCo.E:U 0] I3 X .—o_um 0] 1ed A JUaLnd IO uﬂognu

PA103[JoI 241989 [e109dg ON] - SonusAsy
$TOT “0€ 19qUIGAON SUIPUF SYIUOIN AL Y3 IO

$T0T 101sI(q ATeIqry A[sty

SHANIAHY TVIOL

HWOONI dd.LOTILSHANM TV.LOL

L Ay -astN

S[emoudY IS 9SUIOI]
“d10) - owoouy 19130

el ende) 194
swoou] Sunurrd
swoou] 1a1do)

spng teq

00-665-50-01
00-68SP-¥0-01
00-¥8SY+0-01
00-£85¥-¥0-01
00-SLSY-70-01
00-€LSP+0-01
00-0LSy-10-01

11



1 :a8eg

£6°0F 00°000°6Z1 08°018°¢S 9L'L6LTS 6£'709°01
LITH 00°000°0Z1 00°000°08 00°000°0S 00°000°01
000 000 000 00°0 000

L9 TH 00°000°021 0000005 00°000°0¢ 00°000°01
60'1€ 00°000°6 08°018°¢ 9L'L6L'T 65709

60°'1€ 00°000°6 $ 08018°¢ $ 9LL6LT $  6£109

arx 188png 3reqQ BT
0} 195png Jo ¢, [enuuy JuaLIn) 0] 183 X JOLI 0] Ied X juailiny) JIUOA JUaLIn))

A[uQ 9A19s3Y [e10adg - sanuaAdy

$T0T “0€ 19qUISAON SUIPUF SYIUOI 9ALY 3Yp 104

$T0T 10LISI ATeIqr] 2[si

$

SHANHAHY TVIOL
HNANTATE YdHLO TV.IOL

3JROYINSD) 199(
107) WO JAJSURL], - PIOLISTY

LSHIFLINI TVIOL

paured 3sa1uf

00-089%-50-0L
0T-L8SH-+0-0L

00-18+-T0-0L
SHNNIATY

12



1 :98eq

8C°9¢
ST
78°9¢
88 %L

1512

91°8¢
6T°8¢
06'8¢
£0°8¢
91°6¢

68°Y

000
68°F

€CLE

6899
£9°8L
6v' 1%
£e'8p
05°Sy
00°9¢
§6°8C
81°¢C¢
61y
6C'8¢

6¥'6¢

1L°6¢
¥6°8¢
8¥°6¢
LY 6E
LS6¢

alLi
0))a5png jo 9%

00°8S€1 SETIP'E S9°S16p L9¥80°1
00°'1S¥'12 97'659't 09°'ZET'L 88°61S°T1
00°L96'ST £0°682°9 06'995°6 98°500°C
00°$77°8T 6¥°01¢°9 L8786 96'vL0O°T
00°00£°€81T ¥ P9£'89 8L°0¥9°0L 96'9L0°G1
00°¢6¥°38¢€ €LGE9°ET 11°889°%1 79°091°¢
0096612 £/ 1698 eI ETH's LS T98°T
00°'LZ8 V€ 91°'890°¢1 68 LPSET 87 #98°C
00°6ST1°TH 19°08L°S1 ILP£0°91 S1°89¢°€
00°ST8°SH 1$°8TT°L1 ¥6'9v6°L1 $1°228'¢
00°000°Y 86991 657561 000
000 000 000 000
00°000°% 86991 65561 00°0
00°000°9v€ LTLOY' LT 96 108°8T1 LS LSTST
00°001°C STI116 80" v0b'1 98'081
00'00.L°C STTOY'T TToTIT 017 1S¢
00°058°C SYorE’l 9¢Z81L TLE91
00'0S6'% 6£61€°T 01°26€C F9'LbE
00°00+°C 78°790°1 01°260°1 1L°8LY
00°SH$v9 0156 SESETET SLOSH'Y
00'059°6¥ STOLE 6T SSELT YT $6°8€8°C
00°0L2°9S TE 60T 0L L0181 ¥S129°€¢
00°00£°66 $9°€69°¢¢ SLSHO' 1Y S1'62€8
00°SET19 S8'SOV'ET SLLYP'ET $5°689F
00°000°96€°C 69°PLT'ST6 61080916 €60 102
00°091°€0¢ 0778781 LETI866T €T'T8STY
00'0TS L8T 61°TTSSI1 EIEL6TTT T9°LOLYT
00°0FT ESH 86°6¥9°€LL STHYT6BLL 91°688°LE
00°080°ZSS TSLLLEIT ¥6'STG'L1T STT69°sY
00°000°009 $ 06TH0O8TT § 08 ShPLET $  L9°TES0S
«omv—am B&Q ared
ﬂm|=zﬁ< uﬁu.ﬁ..DU 0} Je3a .—Omum 0] Ies A ﬁzo.EBO &uﬁoz uﬂoao

P2199]J21 2A1359Y [eroads oN - sesuadxy
$T0T "0€ 12qUISAON SUIpU SYIUOIA SAL Y} 10

20T winsi(q Areiqry oyt

*SAISS 02 ], - asuadxy NI
SIOTAISS WIno & - asuadxyg 1T
SAI9S NPV - asuadxy AN
uwpy - asusdxd TN

sasuadxq VoI [®101

UORRMOIL) - asUddxXs] V)OI
"SATOG Yoo - asuadxd VI
SO91AIDS IO & - asuadxy YOI
"A19S NPy - osuadxy YOI
urpy - esuadxyg VOIA

SIJOUAg JJUIS SO [eI0L

JJ®IS - JUSWISINQUISY UONIIL],
uoyesuadwo)) Juowkordwouny

"SUJ [ejua(] pue [es] [eioL

3117 - "Sul JeR(
RECARRE § L L

SA - 'su Tel(qg

AJ3S NPV - “SUf [RIUR(
UIIpy - "suj [ejus(y
ox)) - suy “dsoy

yoa ], - 'suj "dsoy

SA - sy "dsoy

"A19G JnpY - suf “dsoy
wWuwpy - suy "dsof

06-8795-01-0%
0€-8296-01-0F
07-8795-01-0v%
01-8C9S-01-0%
sosuadxg TN

09-ST9¢-01-Sv
06-5C9S-01-Sv
0€-ST9G-01-Sv
0C-579¢-01-SY
01-5795-01-S¢
sasuadxq vOId

01-9¥96-01-01
00-9%96-01-01

syjoueg Jyeis Y0

09-T95-01-01
08-CT95-01-01
0€-2T95-01-01
0C-T¢95-01-01
01-CC9¢-01-01
09-1295-01-01
06-129¢-01-01
0€-1295-01-01
0Z-1¢9¢-01-01
01-129¢5-01-01

"SUJ [RJUS(] UL YI[BSH

sane[es [ejo],

SINOH "S9Y - uoneNIL)

IO "3y - §991A19€ [EOIUYOD],
SINOY "39Y - S3D1AISS N0 X
SINOH “S9Y - S331AIaS NPV
SInOY ‘3o - 2ANBNSIUTHIPY

09-¢095-01-01
05-€095-01-01
0€-£095-01-01
0T-£096-01-01
01-£09¢-01-01
saLIe[es

SLSOD HHAOTdNA

SHSNHIXH TIV

13



9Lt

Irve
6T°6T
P0°cE
61°LT
9¢°9¢

£9°9%

¢l

IL6S
ety
10°€S

L8P
9e sy

60°1¥
SIL
LLe6t
PEIT
76'8¢
0TS

PL'EY

9¢°08
3843
L'Ie
[44A%
007001
69°8C

06°8¢
Pree
£6°9¢C

LA
RERIT: FOEA

00°0SL°E $8°08¢ LOTHT 000
00'0SZ°LY £9°0Z€91 ¥0'192°91 80°'686°¢
00°005‘Y TLSTLT 61°81€T £b'891
00°00S°1 6€'179 09°'Z¢ 000
00°005°01 PSISLS 11°5$8°C ¥£'06
00°005°L LT E65°E 06'1¥T'Y 95 €HT
00°000°6¢€ T1'P8S°ST LT 98181 S9LEY
00°000°1 $€°80¢ 8T 1L 000
00°005°01 99'968"t LS'69Z°9 000
00°000°€T ¥S198°8 00°09¥°6 000
00°00S‘y LS LEE] TY'$8¢°T $9'LEY
00°00£°€LT 07°788°C01 T0°0v9°CT1 601161
00°005°161 06'81S VL £€°098°98 S8LTH 01
00000t #5008 1 oF €P9°l ¥$'LTE
00°000°59 08'€8T°¢h SLOSP 9T 00°209°C
00°000°01 01'TTEY €L9L6°E 0£'SZ¢
00°000°01 009156 00'9¢S‘y 00ET‘l
00°000°09 9%'968°G1 6£°€SE'cT 10°6EL°E
00°005°T1 000 00°006'9 00°00£°C
00°008°18 0£°€9€°8T 69°6LLSE 60'€36°8
00'000°0% 0T SPEYT T0°SH1°0T 08'865°S
00°005°€ 81°L6S 78617°1 P LET
00°000°01 94686 89 TLIE LT'6£0°1
00°000°12 9T TLE'S L1'8S8°L 89°LSL T
000181 00°018°1 00°018°1 000
00°061°S 000SZ°T 00°SLS T 00°0S¥
00°00Z°TH0°€ 89°LS6'SET‘T SSTLYE8TT 0L°'859°6vC
00006°T11T 0EPPLPT ETPSLLE $2°020°8
00'60L°€T LT'8LOY 11629 L8'8€€°T
uuwv_.—m a1e(f aje
[enuuY Jusln)) 0] Ie3 {1011 0} Ie3 X JUsin) YIUOIA JUsLn)

Pa193[J21 2AI9s9Y] [eroadg op - sesuadxyg
$T0T “0€ 1PQUISAON SUIPUF SYIUOIA AL 31} 40

$TOT 10MSIq AT8IQIT J[STT

sanddng 1ondwoy
soriddng Suissasoig
sorddng usyoyry]
sorjddng 101doy)
so1iddng [euajepy 511D
sarjddng 201330

Funurg pue 93e1s04 [eI0],

Sunuug

AX2g Teroadg a8e)sog

Hnpy - "Alog 0adg/Funuuig
Swiddiyg pue afeisog

00-81.LS-ST-01
00-LTLS-ST-01
00-91LS-SC-01
00-STLS-ST01
00-PILS-ST-01
00-€1LS-ST-01
sorpddng

00-CILS-ST-01
00-T1LS-ST-01
01-01LS-$T-01
00-01L5-ST-01

Sunuud pue ageisod
SHSNAdXH ONILVIFdO

SLSOD ONIQTING TVIOL

sItedoy pue souBULIUTEIA] [EI0L,

[eAOLUSY [SIqquy

Jiop “nuo)) uoN-siredayureiy
ng ‘saredas [uan-siedoy Aurey
*A19S adesspue] - "uUOY) JUTRIA
TAIDS “JUIRJA] - SIORIUOY) JUIBJA]
DVAH - $)0enuo)) jurepy

00-$996-02-01
00-+995-0C-01
00-£99¢-02-01
00-7995-0T-01
00-1995-0C-01
00-0995-02-01

sareday pue sdUBUIUIRIA

SUNNN [e10L

oMo - SaBN

I9JeAN 2 JOMAS - AL
seQ - SOnI[IN

suoyq - SILH

1BNI

JSPIAOIJ IJTAIRS 12UIJU]

00-£595-0T-01
00-159¢-02-01
00-£696-0T-01
00-2$95-0T-01
00-1595-02-01
00-059$-02-01

sanImn

SLSOD HNIaTiNd

SLSOD FHAOTdNA [#10L
sasuadxy TN [2I0.L

uopemaar) - asuadxg TN

09-8795-01-0¥

14



15

00°0 00°SLT 000 000 00°0 S9dSNIY - sFUNSIN  OL-88LS-SH-01
000 00'009 000 000 00°0 SOQISTU, - SIUIIJUOD  OL-L8LS-SH-01
000 00°62¢ 000 000 000 oasnil -san(q  0L-98L5-St-01
000 00°005°C 11°691 000 000 Jes - (pd wo)) Sumier],  00-88LS-0v-01
S9pS 00°005°C £0°69L°T 1€°99¢°T 10°L9S jowdopAd( JeIS  00-L8LS-0F-01
e 00 0SLPp 87002 00°00% 000 UOIIUZOINY/AINqUL/EHOWSIN  00-98L5-0p-01
0909 00°000°L £P8LYY €CTHTY 9LP6€ Jeis - sa0UIdIUO)  (00-S8LS-0F-01
91°0F 00°000°T 0L 81¥ 9101 9CEL e - sunes 00-b8LS-0F-01
£9°9% 00°000°F 0S'61€°T 00°598°1 0S°LET pes-seng  00-£8L5-0b-01
INFNIOTIAAA TANNOSYHd
wis 00°000°661 YO P1S°601 80°91£°C01 86'SE1°91 SADIAMAS TVLDVILNOD TYLIOL
TLPE 00°005°€1 YISLS Y £8°L89° Y SI°L06 oo1AIag [[oXked  Q0-1LLS-SE-01
00001 00°000°01 00°'STLL 00°000°01 00°000°7 23] JIpnyY - [BMOBRIUOD  00-0LLS-SE-01
067L 00'00Z° 76'989°C LLT90E 00'0 aIeMJog SununoddY  00-69LS-SE-01
$9'8p 00'009°C LSE8Y $3¥9Z°1 16°LST spuelnsuo)) ASUA8Y JUSUNSIAU]  OT-69LS-SE-0T
81°9¢ 00°000°9€¢ 29°8€7°C1 SE'E€TOCT L9°88L°S IM ATRIQUT - SOAIS TIUOD YLD OT-H9LS-SE-01
$8°9¢ 00°005°1Z1L £7'59€°6L 69°890°69 0¥'890°L 1SSV YOO -SOAIS NUOD ISYID  00-£9L5-S€-01
08°81 00°005°C 00°$€9°1 00°0LY 000 UUIPY - $801AJOS JUOD ISYIO  00-T9LS-SE-01
0£'sT 00°00L 08°1S1 OI'LLT SRETT Kousdy uonosfo)  Q0-19LS-S€-01
£0°L 00°000°8 05259 0S°'29¢ 000 S0IAIPG [89]  00-09LS-SE-01
SHOIAMHS TVLOVILNOD
Wy 0000559 €LSPILT 60'TLILT 000 HONVINSNI TVLIOL
L9°EE 00°00Z°L 0092¢°C 0SvTFT 000 souemsu] dwo) SINPEOM  00-FSLS-0E-01
000 00°002 000 000 000 puod ATeION  00-TSLS-0€-01
¥S'Th 00°000°LS €L61L°TT 65 LYTVT 000 (juag-|1v) o8ewe(q Atadory  Q0O-15LS-0€-01
L9 TH 00°00Z°1 00001 00°'00$ 000 spuog AN[PLY  00-0SLS-0€-01
HONVINSNI
16°LE 00°00¥°2Z1 67°016'LY 79'v0v 9 €8°V6T'S SASNAIXH HONILVYFJO TVLOL
€THE 00°00°8 £6'TE6°E v SL8T LL69€ 150D SuneradQ WO 0L
6L'1 00°00F 89°b¢ PIL 000 [oARI] [820T  ST-4TLS-ST-01
85°87 00°008°9 SEVSOC ¥ Er6°1 LL'69E sodreyD yueg  S1-€7L5-ST-01
00°0 00001 000 000 000 Supuud YoaYD  00-€TLS-ST-01
6T'LS 00002 0S°TI1 8SPI1T 00°0 [eyuay xog nsodaq A19J8S  ST-TTLS-ST-01
7006 007006 or'IEL 81018 000 Sumysiqnd  00-61L5-ST-01
$1500) SuneradQ YO
6L°€E 00°000°5. ' €6£8T 16'2hEST 17 L8Y' Y sarddng [e10,
aix jo8png areq areq
0} auuvzm .wo .X. —dﬂg uﬁo.ﬂ|=U 0) 189 A uom.m.m 0] 12 X HQOEU m—ﬂuoz uﬁubBU

Pa123[Ja1 2AI9sY Ter0adg o - sasuadxy
$20T ‘0€ 9quIAON SuIpuy SYIUOA SAT Y} 10

$T0T 1LusI( ATRIqry o[sr]
€ :08eg



LTE] 00°000°01 01°L6T°E 68'9Z¢°8 000
L1'6¥ 00°000°T1 LELY6 Y 65°80%°S St'619
L6FY 00°000'F01 #8°89¢€°9, TS'L9S LY 000
£5°0¢ 00°000°05T 06'SSLYL I LIE9L 16'CLOLT
LY9 00°000°61 TII61°1 84°0L6 9191
(A% 00'005°08 09°785°CC ¥L7786'9C 89°68L°9
£0'8C 00°000°06 6L°LES'LT 97'€TT'ST 96'+01°9
09°6€ 00°005°9¢ OV PrI‘1T 88'SLETT 90'120v
956 00°000°8 £6'66T°C LL'POL SO 11
£8°19 00°005°€81 6S 705 LL OT'6v'ET1 ST EITYI
T6'EE 0000002 18°€€0°01 06V8L9 6L°L86
000 00°000°1 000 000 000
69°LE 00°000°81 ¥T'€58°6 06'¥3L9 6L°L86
000 00'000°1 LS°081 00°0 000
$9€T 00°005°¢ 8L8PY vLLT8 0SPIT
96'8 00°00L (z8'¢8) 1L°29 000
0t'8¢ 00'00L 86°€1T 6L'861 798¢
¥9°9¢ 00°00L 000 9%'95T 60°8¥
STH 00°00L £9°06 8L°60€ 6L°LT
000 00'00L $6'6TT 000 00°0
§199 00°000°091 08°'120°L9 9%'9€8°601 68°011°CT
95°€1 00°000°01 €2°618 90'96¢°1 66'S1
PETS 00°000°0L €0°CH0°T 8€°LE9°9¢ 06'760°CT
088 00°000°08 $6'8S1°69 T0°EP8°L9 000
¥8re 00°05L°€T ST185°6 8T'SLT'S €9TLI'T
000 00°009 000 000 000
aix 198png 1eq aeq
malaowﬁ_\-m .wo .X_ ?:ﬁﬁ/\ uﬁo.E:U 0} Ie3 X .ncﬁnm 0] Jed X uco.ﬁsmm ﬁnoz uarImn’)

y 198eg

P2109[J2I 9AIISIY [e10adg ON - sosuadxs

$TOT 0 39qUISAON SUIPUF SYUON SAL] 343 10,1

$T0T 10MsI( ATeIqIT J[ST

AIOS N0 X - saseq(]
JeuoIssajoid - saseq(]

Sased(J PasuadlT jowajuy

syood [e10]

AIDS JNPY - $Y00g JoY
UORILY USRI ANPY - soog
uonodt] UoN - syooq

ATOS TINO X - syoog
1ST/Koe1a)r]

S1S0D INAWNJINOT TVIOL
s[ejuay pue siredayaurelq dinbg [ejoL
nuojuoN-1doyaurey dinbyg

IM "qr1-nuo)-sdeyaurey dimbyg
191N 98eis0g-TeIusy

0€-€285-06-01

01-TL8S-05-01

07-6985-05-01
saseqele(g

02-L985-05-01
01-985-05-01
01-+985-05-01
0€-£985-05-01
07-£986-05-01
sjooq

VI Advadl]

00-9185-8%-01
00-S85-8¥-01
00-eP8S-87-01

s[euay] pue siredoyyurey dimbg

juswrdinbyg oury (101,

a1y - dibg Joury

$901AI0G [39], - dinbg JoutjAl
ymo X - yusmdmbyg Joury
S901AI9G NPV - dinby Jourjy
uopensuIupy - dinbg roury

uowdinbyg 1ofej 1e10L,
Aproe,

ASoroumoa],
(droD) yurey surejog

09-¢785-81-01
0S-€785-8v-01
0¢-£785-81+01
0C-£C85-8% 01
01-£285-8+-01
juswdinby Jouty

0T-¥085-8%01

0T-€085-8%-01

0T-1085-8%-01
owdmby 1ofey

SLSOD LNANJINOA

NANJOTHAHA THNNOSHId TV.LOL

s99)stu ] -Suurer],

0L-68LS-51-01

16



0’79 00°000°€T1 0£'9€8°69 OFTISOL T0°PPETS
00°00T 00°000°0% 00°000°0F 00°000°0F 00°000°0F
0896 0000052 00°000°ST 0000Z¥T 00°001°21
L€l 00°000°9% 14089 or'TIE9 T0'¥PT
000 00°000°C 68°SS1 000 00°0
09°9¢ 00°000°0S 9£'9927°91 7' 70€°81 €7 00L'y
£0°79 00°008°01 0T vP8'1 60°669°9 $8'6£9°C
9¥'€9 00°008°9 LOVIET 8T°STEY L 146
09°6S 00°000'Y £1°6TS 16°€8€T €1'869°1
0962 00°00Z°6€ 97'TTH I TEE09° 11T 65°090°C
£T'ST 00°005°S LEPOPL £8°L8¢°1 L19F
$€°8C 00°00L°T 0T €vE 96'I8Y 6621
PeEl 0000091 IS°LI6E 19'v€1°T 68°L39
6t LY 0000091 8TLSL'S T6'865°L $0°L61°1
LISP 00°000°TE9 05°666°082 LS 0Z9°88C €CPLITS
2016 00°000°TS $1°650°91 66 1€ LY vLTP8ST
90'96 00°005°T 66'L6ET 6S 10V 65°6£6°1
86'9¢ 00°00S TL9LT 06'P81 06'¥81
15728 00°000°22 17°0S€81 6715761 STLILET
w6 00°000°LT TTHE0'ST 12v6¥°5C 000
18°0F 00°000°502 ST'TLS'SL $'899°¢8 €T0v9°81
STvb 00'000°0€1 75 T8L9Y $900°LS L9°909°TT
LL'8E 00'000°€9 8T791°TC 6T ETH VT 01°655°S
LEST 00'000°T1 S€979°9 1SP8°1 Ly
+0°59 00°000°SZ1 1€°€19P8 00°€0€°18 SH'619
arx 158png 31eq 1eQq
ow aumm:pmm .«o .X- ?—.—..EA\ uzu.EzU 0} Jed A umﬁm 0] Iea X HGQ.EBU :«ﬁoz uﬁD.ESU

¢ :a8eq

P2199]J01 aA1as3Y [e103dg ON - sasuadxy

§TOT ‘0€ 10quIPA0N SUIPUF SYIUOJ SAL] 91} IO,

$T0T 1osI( ATeIqr] 3[sFT

AT - SHSNAdXH DVSN A4 LOTdLSTd

NHdXH HOVS(1 HLOTILSHY TV.LOL

JawAed [edoung 195
asuadxy 1s919)u]

weIn wide)) 104 - pajoLysay
SYLD - pejatnsay

08-£865-08-01
08-7865-08-01
08-1865-08-01
08-0865-08-01

HLVIOdI0D - SHSNAdXH HOVSN QHLIOTILSTI

SYHAVHE ANV SWNVIDOUd TVLOL
SIOTAING SIBPEY [e10],

"AISS INO X - SIOIATOS IOpPBAY

"AISS JNPYV - SI01AISG Iopeay]

sweidold w107,

SUON B[ ANunurwo))

SunadIely suruO

o X - swerdoig
S90]AI0G J[NPY - SweISold

0€-0v65-09-01
01-0¥65-09-01
SO0TAIOG SIOpeaY

0S-1£65-09-01
0-1£65-09-01
0€-1€65-09-01
01-1€65-09-01
sweifolg

SHOIAYAS SAHAVET ANV SWVIDOUd

VIAAW A¥vddIT1 TV.LOL
AJSAT[D(T 0(I/S[EOIPOLIa [BIOL

UOTI33[]0)) "JOI - S[eOIPOLIdd
YINO X - S[ESIpOLId]

AI3§ NPV - S[edIpoLad
AIDAT[O( JUSTMOO(]

08-0065-05-01
0€-0065-06-01
0¢-0065-05-01
0T-1L85-05-01

KIDAT[2( 20(J/S[eo1pOLIa

S[ELIOJEJA] [ENSIA-OIPNY [e10],

juaguo)) [eusiq
AIRSIMPY - SHEN AV
AJOS UINOA - S[IEIN A~V

07-6685-05-01
01-5685-05-01
0£-0685-05-01

STeLIS)RIA] [ENSIA -0IpNY

soseqeie(g [e10],

17



g :28ed

L9'Ty 00°0SLPL8Y ¥8'L9S°LT6] T6'EISTE0°T 98'sTT'STY
L9Tp 00°000°0Z1 00°000°0S 00°000°0S 00°000°01
L9 00°000°0Z1 00'000°0S 00°000°0S 00°000°01
L9'1¥ 00°0SLVSLY Y8 LIS LLY'T TEEIS 86T 98'STTSIY
0v'1 00'000°ST 000 08'8¢ 8°0T1
or'l 00°000°ST 000 08'8¢ 8°0C1
000 00°000°¢T 000 000 000
000 00°000°5T 000 000 00°0
aix popng ea aeq
0} 195png Jo 9, [enuuy juany) 01 183 X 1011g 0] 1ea X Jua1m)) [IUOTA] JUs1In))

P2193[351 2A1959Y [e192dg ON - sasuadxyg
$T0T ‘0€ 19quRAON SUIpUy SYIUOA AL Y} JO

$T0T 10MISI ATe1qrT S[STY

SASNAIXH TTV TV.LOL

O SYHASNVIL ONILVIEdO TVLOL

aAI9saY [e1oadg 0] JaTsueI],

08-7865-08-01

1NO SYHASNVEL ONILVIHJO

SNVUL dO DXH - SHSNHIXH TV.LOL

ADNHDNILNOD TVIOL

Aousdunuo)y

NHIXH 9OVS1 AALOMILSH TV.LOL

Surpung DINI

00-6665-06-01
ADNIDNILNOD

08-9865-08-01

18



ILL 00°000°STT°T 0S'Z8t91 08°09.98 0L'160°8T SNAIXT HAYHSHY TVIOHdS TVLOL
6LL 00°000°0S0°T 0S'ZSP91 08'69L°18 0.'160°8T SISOD NOILVAONTY TVIOL
000 00°0 000 00°0 000 UONJEAOUSY JOLIDIU]  00-1985-59-0L
000 00°0 000 000 000 juowdmby % sy 00-19£5-59-0L
000 00°000°0S 00°0 000 000 IORIBUSD  (00-0695-59-0L
I€'1 00°000°000°T 000 0L°860°€T oL’ 1SS 1afoig jawdo@aa(110T  00-5895-59-0L
000 000 0STSY91 011,989 0009 100f01d Juawade[doy DVAH  00-089$-59-0L
000 000 000 000 000 j00lo1g uoneAOUSY  00-SL9S-59-0L
SLSOD NOLLVAONTY
§99 00°000°5L 000 00166 000 dINOF ANV HIONVNILNIVIA TV.LOL
08¢ 00°000°0€ 00°0 000ZS‘T1 000 Sunnsuo)  00-¥L95-$9-0L
(c1'92) 00°000°5¢ 00°0 (006T59) 000 juswidinby 2p sy 00-1495-59-0L
00°0 00°000°S 000 000 000 SWoISAS QNS 00-L995-59-0L
0070 00°000°ST $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ sndwe) pue el 00-9995-0Z-0L
SHSNAIXH LNFINdINOT ANV FONVNALNIVIN
SHSNHIXH HAYASTY TVIDAdS
arlx 1Papng areq 3eq
0 uuwﬂ.ﬁm .«o .Yo —mﬁg uﬁugo 0] I X .Ho.ﬂm 0] 1e3 X HQOEU mﬂﬁoz aﬁ@.ﬁﬁU

AJuQ aa19say Jervadg - sasuadxy
$TOT 0€ 19qUIPAON FUIpuy SYUOJA] AL dY) 10,

$TOT 101nsi(y Arexqr oysr]
[ :o8eq

19



00T saul4 00-07S7-€0-0T Anunwwod ‘sweiboid SZ82TT 1687 - Bulllg O8Ndg
00°LT0‘E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T aouBUSIURIN UBS|D 003
00°LT0'C U - SI9BUOD JUIR|N 00-T99G-02-0T SIIAISS [elonuer SEPPT ues|D 003
*ou|
L6'70€E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T  ‘SWalSAS AIIN23S URWION'S
16'70€ U0 UoN-siredayaureln 00-799G-02-0T spsed $s800Y Jood 0L2.7 UBWION'®
*ou|
rAAATALS a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T  ‘SWalSAS AIIN23S UBWION'S
2L 1SL'E U0 UoN-siredayaureln 00-799G-02-0T SS90V 100Q G9//7 UBWION'®
18'89¢ a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ooweQ
18'89¢ saljddng Buissaooid 00-/T/S-G2-0T saljddng % s1an0) 8162/, oowag
§6°2S a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T uoreay\ jo uebynd
56'2S sallddns uayoiy 00-9T/G-52-0T Jere GZOSTT  uoleayn jo uebyind
10°2¥9'C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T p3wod
10°2v9'C 21199|3 - semN 00-§59G-02-0T abesn STANTAY p3Wo)
00'02. a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Se0)
00°02. Buninsuod 00-729G5-G9-0. Juswabeuey 108fold  SZOZTEOT-060ECT Se%e)
00VET'T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T adeospueT Jjeag
00VET'T deospueT - "nuod uren 00-299G-02-0T Buideoaspue SY09T adeospue Jeag
00'086't a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T adeospue Jeag
00°086't deospueT - "nuod uren 00-299G-02-0T [eAOWaY MOUS €T09T adeospue Jeag
§5'G20'C a|qefed swunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T S90IAISS [elde) uozewy
20°007 suone@y Alunwwo) 0S-T£6G-09-0T
2519 salddns Jssindwo)d 00-8T.G-G2-0T
¥5°G6 21D - dinb3 Jouin 09-£28G-8¥-0T
0T'€02 redal jusD-siredaypurey 00-£99G-02-0T
9e'zy luswdojsnaq yers 00-.8.G-0v-0T
8529 sal|ddns 82140 00-£T.G-G2-0T
26'6T saliddns usyouy 00-9T/S-GZ-0T
16T UINOA - SBOIAISS Iapeay 0£-076G-09-0T
25°91¢€ YINOA - Juswdinb3 Jouin 0£-£28G-87-0T
0L'ley YINoA - sweiboud 0£-T£6G-09-0T
SLYET AIBS UINOA - sy00g 0£-£98G-05-0T
6T'6T IAIBS INpY - dinb3 Jouly 02-€285-81-0T
IAKAN 82IAI9S 1NpY - swelbold 0T-TE£6G-09-0T
659 1914 USd1AINPY - S}oog 0T-598G-05-0T
juawdinb3
1¥°06 uonoI4 UoN - s)oog 0T-¥98G-05-0T 7 ‘sa|iddns ‘s)oog G2T0ZT uozewy
ov'LTT 8|qefed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T (02699) V14V
ov'LTT Buiployynm OvI14v 00-2792-00-0T Buipjoyuynn jj01ked 82T0TE oV 14V
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/2210AU| dl Jopuap

1 :abed

G20z ‘/T 19qwaoaq - m_Q.m\A.mn_ S1UNoJJY

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

9€'GG 95 €T e G2/0T/CT



—l
N

ZSTTI0'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T  "ou| ‘sad1nas Areiqr welbu
20°08T AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£98G-05-0T
€T uonol4 UON - s)oog 0T-¥985-05-0T
87°G89 1914 USa1NINPY - SYoog 0T-G98G-05-0T syoog 521021 ssaudx3 weibu
€T°969'LT a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T sa0IMI8S Areiqi weubu)
6E'€52'C saljddns Buissaoold 00-/T/S-G2-0T
8/°808'C AJIBS UINOA - Syo0g 0£-£98G-05-0T
61°T9E AIBS JNPY - S3009 J8Yy 02-1985-05-0T
00°209'9 uondI4 UON - S)o0g 0T-¥985-05-0T
1T°599'G 11914 US31AINPY - SY00g 0T-G985-05-0T Buissaooid % syoog G2102T weibu
8.8 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 2120 - STHI
way 111
8/°8% Aianie@ uswndo(g 02-T/85-05-0T 1507 10} 150D WBwWade|day 96vEE 2720 - STHI
1896 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T9Z-00-0T  S®2IAISS 1paID 1odaQ swoH
1896 redal jusD-siredaypurey 00-£99G-02-0T saljddng T/¥89 80 9T6T 10daQ awoH
16'9¢ 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T sakeH Apues
16°9¢ suone@y Alunwwo) 0S-T£65-09-0T SU8I9 JBIUIM SYATAN Apues ‘safeH
00°0S.'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssaid BbeH
abe)sod
00°0S.'T AISS [e10ads abelsod 00-TT.S-G2-0T lsnsIsmaN yosen/qe- Z-48T605¢ sseld b6beH
TT°LT8'E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ssaid BbeH
TT'EE AISS [el0ads abeisod 00-TT.G-G2-0T
00'¥8.'E pY - "AI8S -dads/Bunund 0T-0T.S-G2-0T lana|smaN uer/oaq 67812t sseld b6beH
zrzee a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| 10019
zrzes [eAoway yslqany 00-$99G-02-0T ysiggny 860189//TGST 10019
6£'G8 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T s1Npold 320 shanie
6£'G8 salddns 8010 00-€T/S-G2-0T salddng T-998028 s.Aanreo
£9°682'8 a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T 1UNo22Yy Buljiig OgN4
00'9T0'2 ende) Jad - pajouisay 08-T186G-08-0T
65°/8G UINOA - S9DIAISS Japeay 0£-0v65-09-0T
£€2°629'T suonejay Alunwwo) 0S-T£6G-09-0T
50°S0T Bunaxrey auluo 0P-T£65-09-0T
28'658 YINOA - sweubold 0£-T£6G-09-0T
82°T9 32IAIBS )NPY - sweiboid 0T-TE6S-09-0T
TELTE AIBS )NPY - STeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T
88°GYT 11914 US3 1 AINPY - SY00g 0T-G985-05-0T
ST Al wawdojaaaq He1s 00-2/8.G-0v-0T
Sh oy Boosy/eInguL/fellowsy 00-98/5-0v-0T
90'922 rIQIT - SOAIS JJUOD JBYI0 0T-¥9.G-GE-0T
TL2.S'T Y991 -SOAIS U0 JBYl0 00-£9/5-G£-0T .
eqd
juswdojana yels ‘suonejoy
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/2210AU| dl Jopuap

Z .abed

G20z ‘/T 19qwaoaq - m_Q.m\A.mn_ S1UNoJJY

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

Ty'SS:9G:€T ¥e G2/0T/CT



91°€28', a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ade] 1sampI N
9T'€28'L wseo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T e|dooH 60£80T805 ade] 1sempiiy N
06'T6T'0E 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T yiresH diHd O21dINI1
cETEY'L 211D - "su| "dsoH 09-1295-0T-0T
90°S¥1'e yoaL - 'su| ‘dsoH 0S-T295-0T-0T
£5°980't SA - 'su| "dsoH 0£-T295-0T-0T
12°'888'6 "AISS NPV - "su| "dsoH 02-T29S-0T-0T
11°0%€'S ulwpy - 'suj "dsoH 0T-T29S-0T-0T wniwsald laqwiadaq G2Zv0ZT  HeaH diHd DO1dNIT
suonnjos
09°€2e 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng e}joulN BIIUOY
09°€2¢ -uoD-idayaurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T OWBN 1paId /GT6 uisng eljoullN BdIUOY
suonnjos
08°0.T 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng e}joullN BIIUOY
08°0.T -uoy-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T abesn TOEO# €28.690T06 UISNg BljoUll\ BJIUOH
suonnjos
99°¢/ 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng e}joullN BIIUOY
99°¢/ -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T abesn T52o# 9/9/690T06 UISNg BljOUI|\ BIIUOH
suonnjos
¥9'T 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng e}joulN BIIUOY
v9'T -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T abesn 85y o# L0€/290T06 uisng eljoullA BDIUOY
suonnjos
€1°96T 3|qeked s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T Ssauisng e)joull\ BIIUOY
€1°96T -uoy-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T abesn 85y o# /9T08SS0S uisng eljouljy Beoluoy
suonnjos
89'TCT 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T ssauisng e}joulN BIIUOY
89°TCT -uoo-1dayurey dinb3 00-G85-87-0T abesn 85y o# /898TH¥S0S  uisng Bljouljy BoIuoy
00°T.T a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T B(W20Y BPUBIOA
S9sse|)
00°T.T RISE /SR 02-€985-05-0T 18qUWIBAON jNOA 0} 1S3 GZ6CTT  BpuB|OA ‘Bqual0)
00'¥TT a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T B(W20Y BPUBIOA
S9sse|)
00 vTT RISE /SR 02-£985-05-0T 18010190 jNOA J0} 1S3 GZSTOT  BpUB|OA ‘BqUa20)
00'v.E a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘Adouey
00'7.€ wseo) enbig 02-6685-05-0T Adouey 20.08Y Adouey
92’706 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T suonnjos Buipjing aAnoe.IalU|
92'706 oD UoN-siredayiurey 00-7995-02-0T Kejay Jsjlog TVI2TT Buipiing sAnoelau|
0T'€£0°C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T suonnjos Buipjing aAnoeIal|
0T'€€0'2 lo1d uswade|day DVAH 00-0895-59-02 L ddy Aed svg €99TTT Buip|ing aAnoeialU|
junowy 1pald  wnowy ligaq uondliosag 1unooddy dl 1unoooy uondiiosaq aui # IND/9210AU| dl Jopuap

¢ :abed

G20z ‘/T 19qwaoaq - m_Q.m\A.mn_ S1UNoJJY

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

Y¥'G5:9G:€T ¥ G2/0T/CT



96°,08'E a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T O7T11sendolud ™

96°.08'E asegQ pasuadi 1aulau| 02-6985-05-0T 13n0 dbelaH 3 Ausaouy S/¥2260. 1sandoid ™

uewziy

00°0£9 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T9Z-00-0T  ‘UBWMSN ‘swns ‘sulbalad

00°0€9 $90IAIBS [ebaT 00-09.G-G£-0T S90INIBS [eba 79629 auubaiad
08'9¢ 3|gehed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T suoneal|gnd 3oopped

08°9¢ Buiysignd 00-6T.G-G2-0T  upNY Jo Aljigejieny Jo 8910N 6/66GE  uoneolgnd 3oopped
66'8 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8ALIQIBAO

66'8 wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do 89G8/€£5¢ aAudIsn0
0SS 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAO

0S°S wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD ¥0G..€52 aAldIenO
L£96G a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8ALIQIBAO

/€965 wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do €1€11€52 aAldIsn0
8512 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8ALIQIBAO

85°T¢ wauo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD ISTL1ES¢2 aAldIen0
0592 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8ALIQIBAO

059/ wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2do 2€19/€5¢2 aAudIsn0
ov'£65 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘8AlIQIBAO

0v'€6S wauo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T 2dD ¥26G.£52 aAudIenO
99'%00'C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T "ou| ‘BALIQIBAO

997002 wajuo) [enbig 02-6685-05-0T abejuenpy GZETLEST aAldIsn0
66°.G€ 3|geAed s1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T ung ajinisdeN

66°.GE AIBS JNPY - S[edIpolad 02-0065-05-0T SYaa/M 92 - JadedsmaN GZETTT uns ajniadeN
00°886'€E a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T sausnpul H1N

00'886'€ 1u0D UON-siredayiure 00-7995-02-0T MOPUIA J8A0- LInoS G906TNS sausnpul HLIN
Z26'76T 8|qefed sunoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (t622) 8de] 1sampiN

26761 AISS UINOA - SPeIN A-V 0£-068G-05-0T  s300g D ¥ sAel-n|g ‘sAnd G2T02T  T62/ ade] 1sampiy
L6°T6Y a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (6822) ade] 1s9MpIN

86'T8Y saljddng Buisssooid 00-/T.G-G2-0T

666 AIBS JNPY - SIeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T Buissaoold % shel-nig ‘sand G2T02T 682/ ade] 1sampIy
Y1912 a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (88z2) ade] 1s9mpIN

110y sal|ddng Buisssooid 00-/T/G-G2-0T

15°069'T AIBS JNPY - SIIeN AV 07-G68G-05-0T Buissaoold % shel-nig ‘sanq G2T02T 882/ ade] 1sampiy
80°9Y€'C a|qefed s1unoooy 00-0T92-00-0T (9152) ade] 1s9MPIN

80°97€'C AIS NPY - SN AV 0¥-S68G-05-0T sjoog ad G2102T  91GZ adel 1sampIN
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad co_ua_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy co_HQ_‘_omon_ aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

p :abed

G20z ‘/T 19qwaoaq - m_Q.m\A.mn_ S1UNoJJY

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

GY'GG:9G €T e G2/0T/CT



24

€£°6GE'GTT €€°65E'STT
0£'6GT a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T a|sIT Jo abe|IA

0£'6ST JeTe\ 7 JaMas - samin 00-759G6-02-0T abesn S2v20T a|sI7 jo abe||IA
09°0S a|qeAed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T anbiun

09°05 Aouaby uonos|0d 00-T9.G-GE-0T Sjuswade|d JoqUIBAON SYT.LYT9 anbiun
06'7£0'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T abeiuenpy ss|dels

26'€22 saljddng uayouy 00-9T/S-GZ-0T

0S¥y saliddns 8210 00-£T.G-G2-0T

sa|ddns

89'98¢ redal [juso-siredayaurey 00-£99G-02-0T [eoNURL 7 USYINY ‘93O STATARY so|dels
00'896'T a|gehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T d717Yonis

00'896'T BIQIT - SOAIS JUOD JBYIO 0T-¥9.G-G£-0T $90IAI8S Bununoddy 8YTLIT yois
96°cE 3|geAed S1unodoy 00-0T92-00-0T abenes (1M

96°€E eJisiuiwpy - dinb3 Jouly 0T-£28G-87-0T 1es Jemspis 529021 A ‘ebenes
66'G a|qehed sunodoy 00-0T92-00-0T abenes (1M

66'G salddns 8010 00-£T2G-G2-0T sbnid re3 G29ZTT 1A ‘sbenes
unowy 1psliD ljunowy 1gad co_ua_‘_ommm_ 1UnoJdY dl JUunoddvy Co_HQ__ummD aulT # IND/2J10AU| dl JoOpusA

G :abed

G20z ‘/T 19qwaoaq - m_Q.m\A.mn_ S1UNoJJY

G20z 11sIa Arelqi 9ysin

L¥'SS9G €T e G2/0T/CT



00'0¥9'2e Buuip 18uDVg suonn|os Buip|ing aAnoeia1U| V.v6
0S°/E€T diysiaquis|y [enuuy dnols siasn aAneAouu| c/v6
00°0ES'V BulIoIUO YI0MIBN 0] ISAIBS [RUONIPPY ‘SINOH OF 10 %20|9 suonn|os ABojouyda | abelusHy 2.v6
81'Ge sbunaay ajgelpunoy || % uoneAIasay uoiied saAeH Apues T.V6
00°'G.V'C uonelbip Janias "ou| ‘arepuolIsiAug 0.76
00'S/2 sjjauag xe]-aid uolresodio) syyauag aakoldwg 6916
vy LET abesn SMHI0M 21land Auno) abednq 8916
eyl slaqe odweqd L9V6
¥1°206'T wniweld 1squisdag ASIY - [elus elad 9916
68'T.L 181e M\ uoleayn Jo uebyind So6
0€'qce sal|ddns euonuer ‘Ou| 8107 8seD 916
00°00€ 994 Jensibay 06ed1y Jo sueg parewebewy €916
00°00T‘2S uswAed areayiuad 19ea o6ed1yd Jo sueg parewebewy 2916
00°00E'2 aouBUBIUIRI SAIRIUBABId Aaend) *0U| ‘[edluBeyds|N 82IN0S T T9¥6
junowy uonduasag IITIVEYN #299UD

L¥'T6.'02¢C [elol qns

€1°0208% ar1 44Nl
GL'CET8T 29°CT10TS H/M ddNI =palA paliM

69°22€.$ aqr vold

69'2¢€L$ H/M VOId
LE9TTEC 66°0.78$ Xe] peH G202/82/TT WawAed xe] 21uo.09|3/Sd143 VSH
G8'9¢ G202/8¢/TT - "M8S dd S9]el00SSY ® UOWIS pJemoH a/m omny
68'v.vYv PIBYUYIM Xe | alels anuaAay Jo 1daqg | VSH
SY'YTE0L G20¢/8¢/TT saleles VSH

L2VSLLS$ aqr vold
2EVSLLS  H/IM VOId
(44 414744 €9'G/68% Xe] pad G20Z/¥T/TT WawAhed xe] 21uo.09|3/Sd143 VSH
0€'0.8 G2Z0Z/VT/TT - 'NI8S dd S9]eld0SSY B uowliS pJemoH a/m omny
vy ESLY PIRYUIM Xe L slels anuanay Jo 1deq | VSH
02°'8097.L G202/vT/TT sauees VSH
junowy JOpUBA #)99YD

‘JNIL SIHL 1V TVAOdddY d33N LVHL SONIL3IIN ddvOod

G20¢Z 439N303A ANV G202 43dWIAON NIIM1LI4d dIvd S1119 SHLNOI d01dd

25



G0'2SSLTE V101

85°09/°'96 [elol gns

00°0Gt S92IAIBS 19Ul AJYIUON 8|sI7 Jo abeyjIA 8876
89'/G.'T abesn UOZUBA 18V6
TO'¥6T lou0d 1s8d UOSIBPUY XIUILLIS | 9876
LT'6E0'T abesn HOODIN 5816
S0'T9 syoo0g s||S abenbueT yyesH @i3/181sI Ssald slapeay MaN 7816
00°'8% Buiployynm (loiAed su| 8)7 dnolo SHIJON €8Y6
00'000'2 [euld - upny d17 ‘uswy 7 yoeaguaine] Z876
96'T0T saliddns swnliols Buiurea aloysaxe 18v6
99°ZTY 9sea TOED# ¥ 9SedT TGCO# 8dUBUI JBIWBId BIOUIN BIIUOY 08v6
00°6VT QoueUBUIRA JB1UlId SUOIIN|0S SSaulsng e)oull BoluoY 6,76
0Z'02.'T Buiures Ayindss [enuuy "oul ‘yagmou 8.6
2LET Bunes\ uoneAIasey uosed wbiuy suyo 116
9T'v€ Bunas|y uonusIay spI0dsy Sejy TETRIINERNREND 9/v6
00°'S8Y'T juswade|day ainixi4 WOooNSay pud 1seq Jamas 7 Buiquinid Jaweyq wic S/v6

26



N
N

%Y1'6¢ 9¢¢ QLT 4] N0 payIayD/dn paydld Swal JO #
%E6'ST z01 18 0¢ s1asn/suoJied Jo #
S1e1S 92IAIBS MopuIM dNn-did
%VvL0- 688°TT 8L6'TT LTT'C N0 P323YJ sp|oH
%09°C- 8SEVT VLV 149°C pade|d SP|oH
Sp|oH Sojeie)/siiejod
%CEVT- 6¢C'T 29T 191 SEIERENIS[IIEMEI
%9L' Y e T€C 14 1U3S S|eldleN
sueo Aseaqijiaiu|
%6T V1 s0C'et 88901 S0T'TT SJamoJlog paJa1si3ay # [e10L
%TTE- TSTYT 129'vT 009°C slamoulog AjysuoN
%Y1V GS/ Y4 T€T pappy spJed Adeaqi] maN
98uey) % AlA | 92/ST ALA |SZ/¥T QLA | €101 STOZ AON uoljew.oju| Jamouiog
%68V vve'vse [4:3 0474 60T°'LY 00L‘ET 60S‘€E uone|nda) |e1o L
%LS'S 69°LY LLT'SY S90°6 0 G906 SUOISS9S 924N0SAY/1| |BI0L
%v9°'C- TCC LTC 44 44 $3SSed JNIUBAPY WNISN|A|
%S°ST- 66V'T €LL'T €S€E €S€ sqof/suolssas Xuueas
%599 880°L 9%9'9 661°T 661°T 3sM sS4
%19 G9/'TE €¥8'6C SLT'9 GLT9 suido7 anbiun/adesn aseqeleq
%tt'9 6TT'L 8899 9TC'T 9TC'T sulg07 suolssas Yyaa | /19Indwo)
%bLY 755°90C S0C’L6T Y¥1'8€ 00L‘€T v 've |ens8iq/aulid-uon + Julid |eloigns
%907 T 06£VS 989°LY 19€0T 0 19€0T [ensiq |eol
%L6°0T €90°C 6S8°T LTV LTV Adouey|
%81t 618T VLT 0L¢ 04T Japeayssald
%8T'€L SLY'Y ¥85°C GT8 qT8 saulzede|\ aAlIPISAQ
%0€'0€ 807’81 vL6'ET €65°E €6S°c ejdooy
%0T'T G78°LT €CS°LT 997's 992's 3ALIPJIBAD
eIpaN [eusIq
%81°'S L0T'L8 €98 886'GT 9€L’L [ATAL: SA|elol
%96°'S 8TL'6L [AXAVA 1Z40 72 1269 €09°L L SA
%S9°0 681'L 'L vov‘T GT8 679 1UlId-UON SA
%ER - 65679 9¥8'99 S6LTT 796 1€8°S [e30] }npy
%6L°0- 6T 'EY ov9'‘er 8€G'L 78L'e 9s.'e W HNPY
%99'9- 199°TC 907'€T LST'Y 78TC GL0°C JulId-UON }npy
SIV1OL |S|emauay SINOXI3YD
a8ueyd % AQlA | 92/STA4 QLA | ST/PTA4ALA | ST-AON

G202 19quWdAON - 1oday uonejnaa) Ajyuo



"Gz/T/L uo ani| 3uam ddy Q77 MaN

%L6°LL- |68T'S €SG'EC 6¢S'T 4 SuoIssas ddy @17 |eaoL
%CL0V-  |SLS 0L6 QLS « Speojumoq ddy @11 |eiol
%Cv 9T |€8T'€ 078'C S¥8 juswagesdu] 1se|ge
%8LCy- |088°ST 08T'SY LT9Y SMIIA 3QNNOA
%L6'8Y VEL'EY 85€'6¢ SLETT SM3IA 2114
%CS'V LOV'C €0€C 81 S| weJ3eisu|
%LT €~ 900°'T 0v0'T 900°T SJ9MO||04 (J311ML "B')'e) X
%66'T- LY0'E 60T‘€E 195 (uondwnsuod aged Ajiep) yooqgade4
95N BIP3A |e120S
- 0 0 0 s99pusny
- 0 0] 0 sweJldo.id palosuods s,puali
%0€°0- 6S8°TS ST0‘CS 0686 guip|ing Sulia3u3 suoJied
%CT'TL €99 6¢C¢E 10T SUOI1eAI9SRY Wooy Apnis 3jdelA xR 03)uUID JO JaquinN
%L C 9t ¥6C T0¢C 09 22eds 3unesn uisn sdnoug apisInQO 40 JoquinN
%6Y'1T 991 T Q€ (23unod uouied) asn wooy Sulioin| /Adesall]
asn Ajded JInD
%L6'6T S6C'y 08S'€ 99¢ 0 8¢ 8TT S92IAJI3S YoeaJ4INO YIM PIAISS suolied |[e1o]
%0C'8 99 19 (4" 0 6 € sweJsgoud YoeasnQ |erol
%99°01 61S 69Y 86 86 AJOAI[9 @ SWOH BIA PIAJIDS SuoJled
%00°0 IT 1T 4 [4 s91e@ AJ9AIIDQ SWOH
%8E'TC 9/L'€ ITT'E 89¢ 0 8¢ 0¢ SHSIA YoealinQ Aq panJas suodied
%00°0T SS 0Ss 0] 0 6 T SHSIA Yaeadino
SJ11S13€1S JIIAIDS YdeauinQ
%09°L 8T TLT 8T 8T 901AIDS AuelON
%8€'9¢-  |SCT9Y 05929 SC0¢ GC'¢T |00'8 SINOH J333un|oA
%L8'€ 186'0C 0020T G8Y'E 0¥S‘T [9S0°'T |688 SU013SaNY 9JU3J3)3Y
%S GSE9 L20'9 8T0'T 9T T¢ LTL 1474 0 Sulwweu3oad Aq panias suoaied [ejoL
%S6°€ S6€ 08¢ S8 € LT 6V 9T 0 swea3o.d Jo Jaquinp |ejoL
%69°L 00Z 059 0 0 S9O9pUINY
%000 T T 0 0 (3usAs g1 3joym YMAITjIEN ‘OSY ‘PYWINS) SIUSAT 011
%PeETT 0ss vev L6 0 L6 Soapusy
%S0°6T- LT T¢ 14 0 17 Joyiny/iayeads/1owa0)u9d
%CT' LT 0¢T ITT 1’4 0 1’4 S99puany
%60°6- (0] 11 4 0 4 sweJgo.4d ASojouyda] /193ndwo)
%SC 'V G/6'V L'y L06 91 1¢ LTL 133748 S99pualy
%9L°S L9€ LVE 6L € LT 6V 0] sweido.d paiey|ioey jeis
S213s13e3S JUaA3 Ateuqi]
a8ueyd % | 9¢/SZAI QLA | SZ/ZAd QLA | TVIOL [Ad%esau1| 241D | ymnop | ynpy pim Adeiqry

GZ0Z J19qUIANON - SI1ISIIBIS 3JIAIRS pue weaSodd - 1d1isig Aeaqiy 3|si]

28



Lisle Library District
Capital Improvement Program

December Board Report (12/11/2025)

General Capital Improvement Program

A.

Executive Summary

1. BAS Update
e |BS s continuing to work on the open item / corrective listing initially developed on 11/10.
e IBSis scheduled to be on site at least two additional days this calendar year. We currently
anticipate corrective work may continue into next year.

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Update
e Closed out.

3. LLD Nature Trail Development Project [Kingston lot]
e There has not been an OSLAD grant update to date
e TERRA will provide a proposal for the remainder of design and construction administration
services in January. TERRA’s proposal will include:
1. Design including Construction Documentation
2. Bid Assistance
3. Construction Administration
4. Closeout/Warranty:
e  Project Summary:
=  POTENTIAL Project Schedule:
e Design Q1-Q3 2026
e  Contractor Procurement Q4 2026
e  Construction 2027
=  POTENTIAL Project Budget Recommendation: $1.25M aligned to current design
e Note a GRANT request for $549k is pending

CAPITAL PROJECT COST SUMMARY - BRIDGE INCLUDED
Land Cost (Assumed not required) $ -
Bond Cost (Assumed not required) $ -
Building Costs $ 1,016,500
Permit Cost (2%) $ 19,000
Construction Cost - Base Only $ 950,000
Change Order Contingency (5%) $ 47,500
Professional Service Costs $ 174,240
Primary Consultants $ 125,400
Specialized Consultants $ 24,750
Owner Provided Senvices $ 24,090
Sub Total $ 1,190,740
Owner's Project Cost Contingency (5%) $ 59,537
TOTAL PROJECT COST S 1,250,277
1815 South Meyers Road
Suite 1070
Oakbrook Terrace, IL 60181
630.678.0808
Page 1 www.CCSdifference.com

29



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: December 12, 2025

DECEMBER 2025 | DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Meetings:

VOL TIF JRB Meeting — Nov 17 Staff — Nov 25
RAILS — Nov 17 Admin — Nov 26
Dept. Dir — Nov 18 Dept Dir — Dec 2
Kiwanis Intl — Nov 18 CCS/Terra — Dec 4
LLD Board of Trustees — Nov 19 Lisle Savings Bank — Dec 5
Knaus — Nov 21 Staff — Dec 9

IT Staff — Nov 21 Staff — Dec 9
Knaus ~ Nov 25 Admin - Dec 10
Staff — Nov 25 Swistak — Dec 11
Staff — Nov 25

Village Joint Review Board | TIFs in Lisle

| attended the November 17th Joint Review Board (JRB) meeting at Village Hall to review the three
current TIFs in Lisle. This statutorily required meeting provides an overview of each TIF, and allows for
questions from the attending taxing bodies. The JRB agenda and supplementary documents were
emailed to the affected taxing bodies. I’'ve provided the documentation to the LLD Board of Trustees via
email prior to the JRB meeting.

At this meeting, Mayor Mullen introduced the Village’s TIF consultants, S.B. Friedman, and the Village
TIF attorney from Klein, Thorpe and Jenkins. The TIF consultants provided a PPT presentation on the
three TIFs. JRB members requested the PPT be sent to each member.

No action was taken at the JRB. However, discussion included ceasing the UTI TIF, as the consultants and
Village concluded that the UTI TIF has served its purpose and that ending this TIF early was
recommended. The Village Board has that authority. Another topic for consideration was to extend the
Downtown TIF for up to twelve more years. The Village Manger provided a general overview and
expressed that more information would be forthcoming so that the affected taxing bodies could review
the information with their boards before casting a vote. For an extension, it would require each taxing
body to vote ‘yes’ for the extension to be approved. If one agency votes ‘no,” the extension could not
commence. The Village would then need to evaluate whether to reinstate an entirely new TIF for the
Downtown area.

IL Public Act 104-0056

On August 1, 2025, Governor Pritzker signed into law, Public Act 104-0056. This act amends the Local
Library Act to require that all public libraries maintain a supply of NARCAN in case a visitor experiences
an opioid overdose. This law goes into effect as of January 1, 2026.

Naloxone, also known as NARCAN, is a medication used to rapidly reverse the effects of an opioid

overdose. The new law also requires that libraries take reasonable steps to have at least one trained
person on duty who can recognize an opioid overdose and administer the medication. However, it is not

33



To: LLD Board of Trustees
From: Tatiana Weinstein | LLD Director
Date: December 12, 2025

mandated that staff must administer the medication. Nevertheless, the Library must have one trained
employee on duty during all hours the library is open.

The LLD has trained all staff who were present at the LLD’s Staff Development Day on November 7,
2025. This ensures that during regular operating hours, the LLD has staff who understand how to
identify a potential opioid overdose, call 911, and administer NARCAN. I’ve contacted the DuPage Health
Department for an initial supply of NARCAN. The LLD now has a supply of individual doses. Doses will be
available in the publicly accessible AED boxes on the first and second levels of the Library with a sign
that indicates that NARCAN doses are inside the box.

LLD’s 60" Anniversary Diamond Jubilee

On Friday, December 12 from 5-7PM, the LLD will celebrate its Diamond Jubilee! The LLD was founded in
1965 by local leaders who desired a public library in their own hometown. The LLD would not be here
today without the efforts of the Lisle Woman’s Club and Friends.

The festivities will begin with a special presentation by Mayor Mullen, the Lisle Woman's Club, and LLD
President Emily Swistak. The first 100 attendees will receive a special, heavy-duty, canvas tote bag
adorned with the Diamond Jubilee LLD logo. Attendees can enjoy cupcakes from Courageous Cupcakes
Bakery, take a holiday photo in the photobooth, and kids can hunt for “diamonds” in the Youth Services
Department all night long. Winter Bingo will commence in the meeting rooms at 5:30PM. The LLD is
partnering with Lisle’s own Crooked Arm Vinyl and Tap who will provide 60’s-era vinyl records as bingo
prizes.

We look forward to a fabulous celebratory event, as well as encouraging all to participate in this year’s
Winter Read!

Additional Director/Board Communications

Donation inquiry

CPI: Regional vs National information
Facility update

Facility, police, donation updates

ILS alert re IMLS funding

Village minor amendment to Rt. 53 TIF
Early closure update

Invitation to 60 Anniversary
Kiwanis information

Updates re 60, TIF, Sen. L. Ellman
Daily Herald article

Respectfully submitted,
L?l/\_[/b(A_:v

Tatiana Weinstein

34



December 2025 Assistant Director Report
Meetings/Virtual Meetings

e Event Team- Nov 12, 14 Dec 4 e Terrance Electric- Nov 21, 26
e \VolL-Nov 14 e Stanley Doors- Nov 21, Nov 22,
e All American Sign- Nov 17 Dec3
e LIRA-Nov 20 e [IBS-Nov 21,24 Dec4,9
e Dhamer Plumbing- Nov 21 e 1Source- Nov 21
e MTH- Nov 24
Meetings

The Event Team met several times to finalize details for the 60t Diamond Jubilee event. In
order to run smoothly, these events require clear communication, planning, and
coordination across all departments of the Library.

Facility

An inspector from the Village came out to close out the permits for the mechanical portion
of the HVAC project. Outstanding items included properly sealing piping runs, as well as
ensuring fuses were the recommended sizes. Everything was properly addressed, and the
process was wrapped up.

Dhamer Plumbing was able to replace the fixture with issues in the east end men’s
restroom. Everything has been properly attached and the plumbing is currently in working
order.

Terrance Electric came out to complete work on light poles in the south east portion of the
parking lot. There was a short in the wiring between two poles, which required trenching
and running new lines to the pole in question.

The exterior doors at the north and south entrance ran into issues at the end of November.

Stanly came out, assessed, and repaired the problems. One of the doors required a return
visit to fully remedy the issues.

MTH was out in late November to replace the cracked pane of glass at the south entrance.
Thanks to an early delivery time, the old pane was removed and replaced with no

interruption to Library service.

Respectfully Submitted,

Will Savage

Jd)  fmr

Assistant Director

35



Holiday

New Year's Eve
New Year's Day

Easter

Memorial Day
Memorial Day

Independence Day

Labor Day
Labor Day

Thanksgiving

Christmas Eve
Christmas Day

New Year's Eve
New Year's Day

Martin Luther King Day
Presidents' Day
Juneteenth

Columbus Day
Veterans Day

Lisle Library District
2026 Holiday Closings

Date
12/31/25
1/1/2026
4/5/2026

5/24/2026
5/25/2026

7/4/2026

9/6/2026
9/7/2026

11/26/2026

12/24/2026
12/25/2026

12/31/2026
1/1/2027

Floating Holidays

1/19/2026
2/16/2026
6/19/2026
10/12/2026
11/11/2026

Day

Wednesday
Thursday

Sunday

Sunday
Monday

Saturday

Sunday
Monday

Thursday

Thursday
Friday

Thursday
Friday

Monday
Monday
Friday
Monday
Wednesday

36



LEGAL NOTICE

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT

TREASURER'S REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2025

SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CONDITION

Special Reserve Nonmajor
General - Capital Project = Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
Beginning Fund Balance $ 2,710,681 § 552,886 $ 306,423
Revenues 4,618,602 10,875 235,789
Expenditures (4,117,348) (321,222) (264,474)
Other Financing Sources (Uses) (120,000) 120,000 -
Ending Fund Balance $ 3,091,935 $§ 362,539 §$ 277,738
TOTAL DEBT
Outstanding Issued Current Retired Current Outstanding
7/1/2024 Fiscal Year Fiscal Year 6/30/2025
$ 920,000 $ - $ 40,000 $ 880,000

Subscribed and sworn to me this ___th day of December, 2025

DEBBIE BREIHAN, LIBRARY BOARD TREASURER

1, Joshua Martin, Library Board Secretary, DuPage County Illinois,
do hereby certify that the above is a true copy of the Annual
Treasurer's Report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025.

JOSHUA MARTIN, LIBRARY BOARD SECRETARY

37



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

Property Taxes

TIF Revenues
Replacement Taxes
Charges for Services
Grants and Donations
Interest
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

$ 4,509,041
139,588
26,485
17,944
44,967
120,522
6,719

4,865,266

38



MAYNBIA “‘T[[EM

epletowsy ‘opued[e[IA

A[1aquury] ‘B[dA

epUBTIY [nquIn],

uyor ‘1euLl),

BLIDUBXI[Y ‘Sewoy],

PUUBLIE IS

uueo[ ‘ueyeayq

unsnf 10J001J

ue( ‘Lezz[[3d

KoueN IMOO

[1EFIqY ‘SuIAd]

auuen ‘A9[]PY

esaJoy |, “erez

MIYNEA ‘PaIMG

Sowef “YIpuey|

Apurg Iofrem

J[Yo0Y ULING

22U1IS3(] “sauof

BAIPUY ‘ALIBA

uelg ‘ulg

STUB[IA ‘9ssel]

9[[eoN ‘12yo1dg

Aueyjiy, ‘Suog

ouegueysnyJ, ‘sujereurur)

ep|os] “93eq

BOISSSf “Mquusg

SISOUAN) ‘S2I01]

uATifey] ‘UOYEDN

B[a3uy ‘ApImDo

ume(] “eudmoft

suy) Yoy

BUNSIL) BB “‘Yony]

Kor ‘siae(q

BISIIy| ‘1addoory

atueydalg yipuey|

BuL], TeWyeq

auyjenboer ‘ueIoIY

[98IN ‘uosyoef

BUI[ASUY ‘OUIWI))

BINe ‘JLINA

I9IARY ‘ueIngg

uegeaj\ ‘URWO[[OH

[PIUB(] ‘ZoARYyD

BUBTIE, “UIS)SUIO M,

aqezi[y ‘surjdoy

ued[ ‘SeWd(]

ygro] ‘euuoi

ukjuoyg ‘ysng

Wei[[IA ‘o5eAeg

BIpURS ‘S3ABL]

AIO[[RN “aSIBD

LI07] ‘surwmy)

OIPUEBSSIY ‘BRAY

[ned uny

o[ ‘Me1Id

uenrg ‘rayxeg

uAeley ‘0zejjo)

uape)) Isnaey

000°001$<

666°66$-000°SLS$

666'7L$-000°0S$

666°6V$-100°ST$

000°S7$>

STOT ‘0€ ANNC ONIANT AVAX TVOSIA FHL 404

SHIAVIVS SSOAD TVOSIA
LOTALSIA AYvVadIT 4TSI

39



LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF DISBURSEMENTS OVER $2,500
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

1 Source Mechanical 49,593.09 JanWay Company 5,949.61
4imprint 5,824.78 Johnson Controls 5,121.53
Allegion 3,545.00 Johnson Fire 12,092.26
Amalgamated 64,900.00 Kanopy 4,628.00
Amazon 27,586.07 Kone 11,745.19
Bear Landscape 36,997.00 Konica Minolta Busin 6,976.69
ByWater Solutions 17,600.00 Lakeshore Learning 7,413.79
Case Lots 2,677.20 Lauterbach & Amen 12,425.00
CCS 27,085.00 LIMRICC PHIP Health 380,334.77
CDW G 14,306.85 LinkedIn 7,000.00
Cengage Learning 34,653.50 LIRA 48,495.17
Cheesie's Truck 3,350.00 Metalmaster 6,273.00
Chicago Metro Fire 7,276.15 Midwest Tape 124,708.59
ComEd 38,930.83 Morningstar 4,928.00
Compact Disc Source 5,845.40 NewsBank 3,755.00
Current Technologies 7,536.03 NICOR 8,159.53
Del Concrete 9,170.00 OverDrive 67,805.10
Dell 28,737.53 Penworthy 8,845.13
Delta Dental 22,207.18 Peregrine 3,847.50
Demco 13,391.53 Pitney Bowes 6,188.55
EBSCO 15,914.22 Playaway 4,007.01
Eco Clean 34,920.00 ProQuest 7,764.02
Elara Engineering 14,807.50 RAILS 11,771.87
EnvisionWare 25,694.72 Risk Program Admin 4,849.00
FNBO Credit Card 63,897.01 Scholastic 4,896.00
Great Lakes Water 3,800.00 Sendra Service 6,855.76
Groot 3,670.70 Sheehan, Nagle 17,925.00
Hagg Press 35,143.77 Sikich 23,102.30
Heritage Technology 14,356.96 Staples 11,265.08
IHLS - OCLC 28,329.65 Stephens Plumbing 2,638.50
Illinois Library 2,975.00 Terrance Electric 12,796.67
IMRF 198,331.28 Thomas Klise 15,665.35
Industrial Appraisal 4,325.00 Transparent Language 3,360.00
InfoUSA 5,600.00 Verizon 21,313.57
Ingram 227,918.56 Village of Lisle 10,380.18
Innovative Interface 58,943.11 Zoobean Inc. 2,677.30
Interactive Building 108,720.00 All vendors less than $2500 78,871.76
Jand J Tree 9,575.00 Total Disbursements 2,254,967.40




E-edition

. Senupor Daily Herald

Newsletters Suburban Chicago's News Source

= TODAY'S STORIES NEWS SPORTS OPINION OBITUARIES BUSINESS ENTERTAINMENT LIFESTYLE X G

f v

¥ = Submitted Content

Lisle Library District celebrates Diamond Jubilee with 60th anniversary event

15

APR

An April 1975 photo of the Lisle Library District at the 1017 Front St. location. Courtesy of Lisle Library District

By Esmeralda Villalpando, Lisle Library District Posted December 07, 2025 10:35 pm

The Lisle Library District is celebrating its 60th anniversary with a special
Diamond Jubilee event on Friday, Dec. 12. It will be 5 to 7 p.m. at the library, 777
Front St.

The celebration will honor six decades of service, learning, and community

connection with an evening of activities for all ages.

The event will begin at 5 p.m. with a special presentation from Mayor Mary Jo
Mullen and the Lisle Woman's Club recognizing the library’s long-standing role

in enriching the community since its founding.

To mark the milestone, the first 100 attendees will receive a special, heavy-duty,
canvas tote bag featuring a Diamond Jubilee version of the Lisle Library District

logo. Cupcakes from Courageous Cupcakes Bakery will also be available, while

41


https://www.dailyherald.com/
https://www.dailyherald.com/
https://www.dailyherald.com/subscribe/
https://www.dailyherald.com/submitted-content/
https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
https://www.facebook.com/sharer.php?u=https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
mailto:?subject=I%20wanted%20you%20to%20see%20this%20article%20on%20dailyherald.com&body=Here%20is%20the%20link:%20https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
mailto:?subject=I%20wanted%20you%20to%20see%20this%20article%20on%20dailyherald.com&body=Here%20is%20the%20link:%20https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/
https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/?print
https://www.dailyherald.com/20251207/submitted-content/lisle-library-district-celebrates-diamond-jubilee-with-60th-anniversary-event/?print
https://twitter.com/dailyherald
https://www.facebook.com/DailyHeraldFans
https://www.instagram.com/thedailyherald/
https://www.dailyherald.com/search
https://www.dailyherald.com/archive/20251208/
https://www.dailyherald.com/news/
https://www.dailyherald.com/sports/
https://www.dailyherald.com/opinion/
https://www.dailyherald.com/obituaries/
https://www.dailyherald.com/business/
https://www.dailyherald.com/entertainment/
https://www.dailyherald.com/lifestyle/

supplies last.

Families visiting the youth services department can participate in a “Diamond”
scavenger hunt and take photos in the holiday photo booth. At 5:30 p.m., the
library will host a festive Winter Bingo, in partnership with Lisle’s very own
Crooked Arm Vinyl & Tap. Players will have the chance to win 1960s-era vinyl

records, adding a bit of nostalgia to the festivities.

“Spend the evening with the library, its founding organizations, local partners,
patrons, trustees, and staff who make this institution thrive. The library became
a district in 1965 via the determination and drive of community groups who
wanted a public library in their hometown,” said Director Tatiana Weinstein.
“The LLD would not be here today without the Lisle Woman’s Club, Friends,
and resident support. The LLD shines bright today due to the efforts of people

who truly value the freedom to read, view, and access information.”

All are invited to join the Lisle Library District for this joyous anniversary

celebration and wish the Library a happy 60th!

For more information, visit lislelibrary.org or call (630) 971-1675.

a Back To Top

DailyHerald

About Us

Daily Herald Events
Daily Herald Media Group News
Privacy Policy

Terms of Service

Staff

Advertising/Marketing
Jobs at Paddock Publications
Contact Us

Connect With Us

f ¥y o ©

Quick Links
(4 E-Edition

Contests

42


https://%20lislelibrary.org/
https://www.dailyherald.com/
https://www.dailyherald.com/
https://events.dailyherald.com/
https://dailyheraldmediagroup.com/category/dhmg-news/
https://www.dailyherald.com/privacy-policy
https://www.dailyherald.com/terms-of-service/
https://dailyheraldmediagroup.com/brands/
https://dailyheraldmediagroup.com/about-us/careers/
https://www.dailyherald.com/info/
https://www.facebook.com/DailyHeraldFans
https://www.facebook.com/DailyHeraldFans
https://twitter.com/dailyherald
https://twitter.com/dailyherald
https://www.youtube.com/user/dailyheraldclips
https://www.youtube.com/user/dailyheraldclips
https://www.instagram.com/thedailyherald/
https://www.instagram.com/thedailyherald/
https://www.tiktok.com/@dailyheraldnews
https://www.tiktok.com/@dailyheraldnews
https://e-edition.dailyherald.com/
https://events.dailyherald.com/

